
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECll0N AGENCY 

REGiON <$ 


ATLANTA rCDtRAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 


A;"LAN rA GEO~GjA J0303-d9tlO 


MAR 2 0 2012 
~ERTIFIJ;:DMAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Thomas W. Scroggins 
Attorney at I,,8W 

Tunner & Guin. LLC 
2711 University Boulevard 
Tuscaloosa, AlablUllll 35405·3206 

Re: A W Mobile, LLC d/b/a Autumn Woods Apartments 

Ratitied Consent Agreement and Final Order 

Docket No. TSCA·04·2QJ2·2612(b) 


Dear ~r. Scroggins: 

Endo!>Cd is a copy ufthe mtHied Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the aboveTccfercnced 
matter. The origiml CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the partito::s as 
directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules. of Practice, 40 c.P.R. Part 22. 

P1ease rdcr to Section V of the CAFO for penalty infonnatiou and payment requirements, To ensure 
proper processing, the H.'Spondent name and docket number for this ca..;;e, identified above and in tbe 
CAFO. should be noted on any cashier's or certified cbeck suomittcd in payment uf the penahy. 

Also enclosed 15 a copy ofa document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings," This document putS you on notice of 
your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any envirurunental 
enforcement actions taken by the EPA. Where used in the document "SEC' reiers to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

Should you have any questions ahou1 thi~ matter or your compliance status in the future, please contact 
Mr. W. Curtis Richardson of the EPA Region 4 staffat (404) 562·8987 

Enclosures 
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Ul'iITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLAJI<iA, GEORGIA 


In the ~bttcr of; 	 ) 
) 


!\W Mobile j LLC ) Uocket :;'\fa.: 

d/b/a Autumn Woods Apartments ) 


) 

Respondent. ) 

-------.. ~-.-

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

r. Nature oftbe Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Sectiun 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.c. § 2615(a}. and pursoant \0 the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessmem of Civil Penalties and the 

Rev(lcationiTennination or Suspension ofPermits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.P.R. Part 

22. CompJalnant I:; the Dire-ctOt of tbe Air. Pesticides and Toxks Man.agement Division. 

U, S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is AW Mobile. LLC 

dlbJa Autumn Woods Apartments, 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose ofsettlement pursuant to 

40 C.f,R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settl~ the allegations dtscribed 

herein without a Hmnal hearing, Theretore, without the taking ufany evidence Or 

testimony, the making of any argument. or the adjudication ofany issue in this mauer, 

and in accordance with 40 C,F.R. § 22, t3(b), this Consent Agreement and FinaJ Order 

(C AFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Prcliminan Statements 

3. 	 The Administrator or the EPA promulgated regulations at 40 c'F.R. Part 745. Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead·B8sed Paint Hazard 

Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.c. § 4852d, also known as Title X althe Housing and 

Community Devclopm.:nt Act of 1992, Pursuant to Title X, it is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 ofTSCA. 15 U.S ,C. § 2689, for any person to fail or refuse to comply \-\lith a 

provision ofTitle X or any rule or order i~sued under Title X. 

4. 	 PursUlUlt to Section 16 onSeA, 15 U.S.c. § 26 I 5, the penalty for eaeh violation of 

Title X ofTSCA shall not exceed $10,000. The lk'bt CoHei."tion Improvement Act of 

1996 requires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as necessary, for irrfla:tion at least once 

every four years. As such. pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties tor 

Inflation Rille, 40 C.F.R. Part 19. the revised maximum penalty for each violation of 

Tille X occuning after January JO. 1997, through January 12.2009, is $11,000 and for 

eru;;h violation occurring after January i 2, 2009, the ma.'{imum penaity is $16.000. 

5. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16(a) anSCA, 15 U.s.C. § 2615(a), is vested 

in the Administra.tor of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 1 I, 1994. 1be 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, has rcdelegated this authority to the Director, Air, 

Pesticides and Taxies Management ~ivision, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 12:-2-A. 

Pursuant to the aforementioned Delegations, the Director of Air, Pesticides and T oxics 

Management Division has authority to commence an enforcement action as the 

COlnplainant in this matter, 

AW Mobile. LLC d/b/a Autumn Woods Apts. 
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6. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 22's(c)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

service Klr EPA in this proceeding: 

Mr. W Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children'. Health Section 
C.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsylh Street 
Atlanta Georgia 30303·8960 
(404) 562·8987. 

III. Specific Allegations 

7. 	 Respondent is Ii Lessor, as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. of residential housing located 

at 101 Foreman Road, Apartment C48. Mobile, Alabama: 101 Foreman Road. Apartment 

C37. Mobile. Alabama: 10 I Foreman Road, Apartment B41. Mobile, Alabama:lOI 

Foreman Road, Apartment A46, Mobile. Alabama;HH Foreman Road, Apartment A29, 

Mobile, Alabama; and 101 Foreman Road. Apartment A17. Mobile. Alabama. These 

residential Wlits are "ta.rget housing;" as defined at 40 C.F.R § 745.103, 

8. 	 Based on infonnadon obtained by EPA on or about February 23-; 2009~ relating to 

Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above. EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Seotion 409 ofTSCA and 40 c.r.R. Part 745, Subpart F as follows: 

a. 	 Punmam to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 07(a)(I), a LessQr shall provide the Lessee(s) an 

EPA~approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the Lessee(s) is obligated 

under any contract to lease target housing. Respondent railed to provide Lessee(s} an 

EPA~approvetl pamphlet in at least une lease. 

b. 	 PursllllIlt to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(8)(2), a Lessor shaH disclose to the Lessee(s) the 

presence of any known lead-based paint and/or lead~based paint ha7..ards in the target 

housing, Respcmdent failed to disclose to the Lessee(s) the presence of any knO\ll,TI 

lead~based paint in at least one iea<;e. 

A W Mobile, LLC dlMI Autumn Woods Apts. 
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c. Pursuantto 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 01(a)(3). a Lessor shall disclose to each Agent the 

presence ofany kno'WTI lead~hased paint andior lead·based paiIit hazards in the target 

housing, and the existence of any available records or report..:; pertaining to lead·based 

paint. Re;:;pondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any knov.n lead-

based paim and the existence of any records or reports in at least one lease. 

d. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(.)(4), a Lessor shall ptovide to the Les,ee(,) any 

records or reports available to the Lessor pt,~ning to lead~based paint andjor lead· 

based paint hazards in the target housing. Respondent failed provide TO the Lestiec(s} 

any records or reports in at least: one iea.'\e. 

c. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1l3(b)(I). each contractto lease target housing shall 

include. as an attachment to or within the contract. the Lead Warning Statement. 

Re<;pondcnt failed to include an appropriate statement in at least one lease, 

f. 	 Pursuantto 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b){2), each contractto lease target housing shall 

include. as an anachrnent to or within the contract. a statement disclosing the 

presence ofkno\\11Icad~based paint andlor lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing being leased~ or a :;tatement indicating no knowledge ofthe prcsent;e of 

lead~bast:d paint and/or lcad~based paint hazards. Respondent failed to include a.'"l 

appropriate statement in at least one lease. 

g. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(3), each contraCt to lease target housing shall 

include, a<:> an attachment to or within the contract, a list of any records or reports 

available to the Lei>sor that pertum to lead hazard inforrnation. Of,an indication that no 

such list exists. Respondent failed to include the appropriate irubrmation in at JcaSl 

one kase. 
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h. Pursuant to 40 c'F.R. § 745.113(b)(4), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in the contract for le-ase a statement by the Lessee( s) affirming receipt of the 

information. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at ]east 

one lease, 

I. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(5), each contract to Iea,e target housing shall 

lilclude, as an attachment to or within the C(mtract, a state:rnent by the one or mOTe 

Agents involved in the lml1Sa(..1ion to lease target housing that the Agent(s) has 

informed the Lessor of the Lessor's obligation~ and that the Agent(s:) is aware of his 

duty to ensure compliance. Respondent failed to mdude the appropriate intbnnation 

in at least one lease . 

.I. 	 Pursuant to 40 c'F.R. ~ 745.1 13(h)(6), each ""ntract to lease target housing shall 

indude in the contract tor lease signatures of the Lessor, Agent, and Lc~see(s) 

certifying to the accuracy of their statements, as weU as dates. Respondent failed to 

include the appropriate information in at least one lease. 

k. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 13(c)(1 ) •• Lessor shaH retain a copy of the completed 

disclosure records for no Jess than three years from the completion date of the Jeas0. 

R.;ospondent failed to retain a copy of the completed disclosure re<.'Oros. 

IV. Consent Ag~ment 

9. 	 For the pl1rposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nt)C denies the factual allegations set forth above, 

i O. Re:;pondcnt waives its right to a hearing on the aUegations contained herein and its right 

to appeaJ the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

A W Mobile. LtC dib/a Autumn Woods Apts. 
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11. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

12. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO. it is in compUanc~ 

v.ith all relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Pan 745, Subpart r. 

13. 	 Compliance '-'lith this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This eMU shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States., Oilier than as expressed here!lt, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute. regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangcnnent. or 1.0 pursue criminal enforcement 

14. 	 Complainant anti Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement oftbis matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFD is consistent with the applicahie requirements ofTSCA 

v _ Final Order 

15. 	 Respondent is a,;se.~,ed a civil penalty of O:-.lE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY 

DOLLARS ($1,550) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective date. 

16. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certitied check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America," 

The Respondent sball note on the fa...:e of the check the 
Respondent's Name and the Docket Number associated with this CAFO. 

The penalty payment shall be scm by one of the methods below. 

Address for payment submittal using the United States Postn1 Sen'ice: 

u.s. Envirorunental Protection Agl:ucy 
Fiues and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 

A\V Mobile, LLC dlbJa Autumn Woods Apts. 
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P.O. Box 979077 

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 


Address ior payment submittal using other dell very service (e.g., Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service, DHL etc.): 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Com'cntion Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
SI. Lonis. MisSQun 631 I)1 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson - (314) 41g~4087. 

17. 	 At the time of payment. Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance '\-vith this CAFO. to the foUowing 

persons at the following addresses: 

RegionAl Hearing Clerk 
1:.5. EPA Region 4 
61 Fonryth Street 
AUanta. Georgia 30303-8960; 

W. Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children's: Health Section 
e.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Ucorgia 30303-8960, and 

Saundi J. Wilson 
OUlce of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

18. 	 For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled. 

and agrecs not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment pursuant to 

this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall conl'ltitute a 

violation of this CAFO. 

19. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C, § 3717. EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the L:nited States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

A W Moblle. LLC dibia Autumn Woods Apt!;. 
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delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

ofentry of this. CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed ro cover the adminiSlrdtive COSl;S, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount nOt 

pilld \\1thin 90 days of the due date. 

20. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and atlorney tees in this matter. 

21, Trus CAFO shaH be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

22. 	 Each undersigned representative of the parries to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authori:tcd by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and lcgaliy binds that 

party to this CAFO. 

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank. 
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VI. Effective Date 

23. 	 The effective dale ofthis CAFO shan be the dale on which the CAFO is med with the 

Regional Hearing Cleric 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent. A W Mobil., LLC d/b/a Autumn Wood. Apartments 
Docket No.! TSCA·04-2DI2·2612(b) 

Date: 

Complainant: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: 

Bever y H. Banisrer, Director 
Air. Pesticide.<; and Toxics 


Management Division 


t:!J vIA 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this I t day of _~,~~___ ,2012 

By: ~~A'~ 
Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 

A W Mobile, lLC d/b/a AutWllii Wood:;. Apts, 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


[hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original nnd one copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order and servoo a true and correct copy of the loregoing Consent 

Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of AW Mobile d/b/a Autumn Woods Apartments, Docket 

Number: TSCA-04-2012-2612(b), to the add"""ees listed below: 

11,ornm; W. Scroggins, Esquire (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Attorney 
Tanner & Gui~ LLC 
27 J1 University Boulevard 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35405-3206 

w. Curtis Richardson (via EPA', internal mail) 
Lead and Children', Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan. Senior Attorney (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Ac(,'OuntabiIity 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Fors)ih Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

atricia Bullock. Regional Hean k 
V$. Envirorunental Protection Agency. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 


